
All, 

I have read this email as written by our member at large, Tommie Smith. After careful consideration of the 
subject matter of this email, I must put my support behind Mr. Smith and as a resident of the HLR request 
this board to dismiss any further considerations for mailboxes of any sort at the Legends Trail/Gleeson Rd 
entrance. 

What was supposed to have been a community effort has now become a personal agenda for certain 
po’s that we all know but will remain nameless for now. Telephone solicitation and most recently a door to 
door asking the po to complete the questionnaire while she waited is completely unacceptable behavior. 
This type of behavior only adds mistrust and dissension among the property owners. Also, this action 
alone is enough to have the proposals and questionnaires denied. 

 It is also a fact that the proposal as placed to the website clearly started, by both Becky and Karen, all 
questionnaires were to be returned to the member at large and the HLR secretary. It is also fact that 
because of the soliciting of the questionnaire by telephone and door to door, no questionnaires are being 
routed as agreed upon in the proposal to the member at large or the secretary. That alone should make 
any recorded results questionable. 

 I can tell you personally, I am completely against any cluster boxes. I have been from the beginning. I 
can also tell you I will not spend 225 dollars for a slot in that cluster. So will the board provide for the slot 
anyway? I think the board will give a resounding no but someone has too. Why? Because there are 
properties on the ranch that do have permanent USPS mailing address. Therefore, regardless of any po’s 
decision as to any type of mail receptacle, cluster, single or PO box, a space or a slot has to be provided 
because that property has a physical mailing address. 

The post mistress told me, and this is a warning to all persons living on or off the ranch, regardless of the 
decision for cluster or single box, if ONE BOX MOVES from the current location to HLR entrance, ALL 
MUST MOVE. Once one box moves no additional mail will be delivered to the Gleeson location for any 
HLR addresses. She stated to me, she will not require her driver to deliver HLR mail in two locations. Yes, 
the USPS can and will stop delivering all HLR mail to any address that remains at Gleeson. 

 The board needs to have this consideration as well, If the decision is for the cluster and a multi-property 
owner decides to sell a property and there are no additional slots available in the current cluster, who 
purchases the next cluster? You can tell the new owner to pony up 225 dollars but the cluster is 6000 
dollars. Who pays? This board cannot expect the residents to kick in again? Also, how many slots need to 
be provided for in the next cluster? How many slots will remain empty? Making the expense of the cluster 
unacceptable and driving the assessment fees even higher. None of this has been planned out in the 
submitted proposal for the cluster boxes. 

 There is also one additional fact that needs mentioning. In the event of a sale and the key is not 
transferred, the new owner is charged by the USPS a minimum of 87 dollars to replace the lock. Same 
charge applies if you inadvertently misplace your key. They will not make a new key. The USPS is very 
interested in securing your mail and therefore will change the lock as a precaution. 

 I is in my opinion, it would be in the best interest of all parties if this proposal as it exists currently is either 
denied or dismissed until such time a proper committee can be established for the purpose of determining 
the best solution to go forward. Sometimes one must withdraw to see the path forward. As for the mailbox 
proposals, I think we are at that junction. We need to step back. 

 Respectfully, 

Chuck Crouch 
 Lot 23 
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